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miles north-west of Walkerton, the county’und two weekly newspapers, the Herald and
seat, and nearest bank location, Settled in|/the Central Canadian, Lumber and woollen
1866. It contains flour, saw, shingle, lath goods are shipped. Electric light and te}e.
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and planing mills, and has Presbyterian phone system in use, Assessed valuatiop
-4 and Methodist churches, and public school, |of real and personal property, 8501, 550 .
5 and ships flour, produce, lumber, lath,|bonded indebtedness, $6,600, Steamboats
shingles, wood and bark. Population, 250, [run to lnn.isvi]]e, on Lake Mississippi, about
3 Telegraph, GNW. Express, American. |12 miles distant. Lead is found in the vici.

Mail daily. Henry Cargill, postmaster. nity. Stages daily to Lanark, 18 miles, fape

|81, and ppleton, 4 miles, fare 25c. Pop.

Austin Wm, flour mill. Shingle, Lath and | Wation, 37000, Telegraph, GNW., Express,

Cargill Henry, Saw, d Dominion.  Mail daily,  Distance from

Ottawa, 28 miles, from Toronto, 231 miles,
Patrick Strathers, postmaster.,

Allen WH &SJ (Wm H and S?llllllel

Flour Mills, Sash and Door Factory an
Builders’ Supplies.
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é Caskin Michael, shoemaker,
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Clark Wm, grain dealer.

2 Grand Trunk Railway. J ), Propp. Carleton Place Herald, Bell,
8 Jickling Joseph B, hotel and livery, err}I & Riddell (Wm Baird and Robert g
- Keeling C W, general agent and newsdealer, Riddell), dry goods, Bridge.

Ohlheiser Martin, shoemaker, |Bangs John A, mngr Bnnknf()tmwa. Bridge,
8 —_— Bank of Ottawa, John A Bangs, mngr, Bridge,
w0 CARHOLME. A village on Big creek|Bell Andrew W, accountant, Charlotte,
b (which furnishes power) in Walsingham|Bell Telephone Co,RJE Scott, Agt,

township, Norfolk County, 12 miles south-|Brown Horace, flour and oatmeal mills, f\fxll,
west of Simcoe, the county seat, and nearest| Brown Rey T C (Methodist),
bank location, and 10 south of Delhi, on theJBrownlee John H, Merchant Tailor,
G W div G T Ry, its nearest shipping point. | Bridge.
Settled in 1882. It has a Presbyterian Burgess A O, restaurant, CPR depot.
church and common school, and ships live/ Burke Maurice, couper, Bridge,
stock, cheese, grain, flour and produce. It/Caldwell Boyd & Son (Boyd and w m)
is on the stage route from Walsh to Lyne-| saw mill,
doch and Delhi. Population, 100, Mail Caledonian Insurance Compuny
daily. James Smith, postmaster, - of Edinburgh, PM Campbell, Agt,
Allen Jeremiah, carpenter w(C':un.-;ml)lll))unc:l\\lll. lfluckmnit]h, Bridge,
Bo er wm, Flour Mill. |LY"ampbe oeter » P1anos ane organs, ln']:[‘_vlg
Kn«‘:\r{» Wm, cheese mnfr, - Jc?\%ﬁgﬁplki‘]’e \ﬁﬂuﬁﬁt?ﬂ]co’ G H
McIntosh Wi, blacksmith. . B ont, Dro %
o Canadian Pacific Railway,
o Murphy John. Justice of peace, Carleton House George McPhere .
ST R W e ke | Varie 7y \xeorge NMc 1erson, prop,
Siprell E W, live stock. | " Bridge
E‘ Smith James, General Store. (Carleton Place Herald (Weekly), w
| r Q J - M g .. .
RRLETON JUNCTION. On the| H & 8106 o Bds and Props, Annug)
( iy, in Lanark County, wost office name/| o, S %" #4.00, :

IUIN{II ]lx'll'll(':' l ::';\m'h :m:‘f( »Il' Dirvectory. Cag‘leton Pla'c.e Music Stor°| WA
¢ Vi ) . | Knox, Prop, Bridge. (See ady p22.)
Canadian Pacific Railway. Central l'«uu.:/um(\neckly ) Cliffe & Peder,

- Publishers, Bridge.
CARLETON PLACE, A flourishing Chatterton House, Ms.J F Chatterton,
village, on the Mississippi river (which Prop, Bridge. (See ady p 223, )

m affords power), and on the P Ry, in Beck- Chatterton MrsJF, rop Chattertop
b

RICHES {

with township, Lanark County, 20 miles House, Bridge, (See adv p 228, )

north of Perth, the county seat.  Settle Lin|Cliffe & Peden (W w Cliffe, Archibald B
1818, and incorporated in 1870, it has wool-|  Peden), Props, Central Canadian, Bridge,
en, saw and flour mills, foundries, machine Coburn Wm, baker, Bridge,

and C P Ry shops, ete, and contains Epis-|Cocks Rey Henry (Baptist),

copal, Presbyterian, Catholic, Baptist and|Coleman Andrew, shoemaker, Bridge,
Methodist churches, a high and two public/Cram & Munro (John F Cram, Donald
schools, with 550 pupils, a mechanics’ insti-|  Munro), wood pullers,

tute, with a library of 400 volumes, a bank, 'Dalgatie Miss Mary, milliner, Bridge,

LEATHER BELTING MNFRS. .
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